
SUMMARY OF CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 
 
TO:  Public Works and Transportation Committee 
  Financial Administrative Committee 
 
FROM:   Shane Schneider, County Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Order No. 2 

Section No. 25-00000-10-GM 
  2025 Concrete Patching 
 
 
Project details: 
 

• Concrete Patching 2025 project is under contract with Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. 
of Skokie, IL, in the amount of $465,700 as approved by the County Board on April 8, 
2025. 

• The original appropriation amount is $559,000 of Matching Tax funds.   
• The contract included concrete pavement patching on various County routes. 
• Change Order Number Two consisted of additional concrete patching due to 

pavement buckling in June at five locations on Peterson Road, two locations on 
Deerfield Parkway and one location on Washington Street as well as balancing 
quantities to final field measurements.   

• Change Order Number One consisted of balancing quantities to field measurements 
and added pay items for erosion control and aggregate for temporary pedestrian 
access.  

 
 
Costs:  
  Original awarded contract:                   $465,700.00 
 
  Change Order No. 2:      $  82,601.17 
  Previously approved change order No. 1:     $  45,572.60 
 
  Sum of all changes:                   $128,173.77      +27.5% 


